
Kautz, Paul, EMNRD
70~0-2-*-

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kautz, Paul, EMNRD 
Friday, April 26, 2019 7:19 AM 

'Steve Morris'
30-025-44495 EAGLE CLAW FEDERAL COM #002H

Good Morning,

When I was reviewing the well file for the above well I noticed that we do not have a copy of the directional drill survey 

in the well file. Would you please provide us with a copy of the directional drill survey.

Thank You

Paul Kautz

Hobbs District Geologist

Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept.

Oil Conservation Division 

1625 N. French Dr.

Hobbs, NM 88240 

575-393-6161 ext. 104

l


